
 
DATE: November 26, 2007 

 
 
TO: Gary Huss      FROM: Debra Campbell 

Zoning Supervisor       Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2007-33, Blakeney Crossing. 
  Building elevations for BestBuy 
 
As required in the Conditional Plan for Blakeney Crossing the Staff of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Planning Commission in conjunction with the Blakeney Crossing Architectural Review Board has 
reviewed the elevations for BestBuy and found that they meet the requirements as outlined in the 
Conditional Plan.  Attached are specific elevations. Please use these specific elevations when evaluating 
requests for building permits and certificates of occupancy. 
 
This site must still meet all other requirements as outlined in the City of Charlotte Zoning 
Ordinance.  
 
 

 













 
DATE: April 14, 2008 

 
 
TO: Gary Huss      FROM: Debra Campbell 

Zoning Supervisor       Planning Director 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 2007-33, Blakeney Crossing. 
  Building elevations for Bank of America 
 
As required in the Conditional Plan for Blakeney Crossing the Staff of the Charlotte-Mecklenburg 
Planning Commission in conjunction with the Blakeney Crossing Architectural Review Board has 
reviewed the elevations for Bank of America and found that they meet the requirements as outlined in the 
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
 
CC:  Monica Brown, Crosland Development 
 Russell Ash, Little 
 Rezoning File 2007-33 
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